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TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor 4 &
DATE: May 6, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill Vacancy on Parks and Recreation Commission

There currently exists a one-year term on the Parks and Recreation Commission. Therefore, an
appointment needs to be made to fill this vacancy.

I request that the City Council approve the appointment of Jim Gunning to fill the unexpired term
of office on the Parks and Recreation Commission.

AHC/jlr

Attachment




<web@winningit.com> To <jripperger@city.ames.ia.us>

01/31/2011 09:43 PM cc
Please respond to
bearfan63@mchsi.com
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Subject Boards & Commissions Application
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date: 1/31/11

Contact_FullName: James L. Gunning

Resident: Yes FEB -1 20"

Contact_StreetAddress: 119 Hickory Dr.

Contact_Address2: EH&S 2809 Daley Dr. - ISU

Contact_Email: bearfané3@mchsi.com CITY CLERK
Contact_HomePhone: 515 292-8412 CITY OF AMES, IOWA
Contact_WorkPhone: 515 294-1899

Contact_FAX:

Occupation: Health & Safety group manager

education: B.S. Iowa State University 1975

City-Side:

City Website: yes

TV12:

Tribune: yes

ISU Daily:

Register:

KAST:

Other:

Where:

preferences:

ASSET, Parks & Recreation, Planning & Zoning, Property Maintenance Appeals
Board, Zoning Board of Adjustment.

qualifications:

Health & Safety professional for 25+ years. Ames resident since 1986, Ames
area since 1971.

reasons:

I am interested in offering my expertise and background to any position the
City might find my help useful.

i conflicts:

None




